

The Constitution of Eagle Heights University

Article I

Name: The name of this organization shall be Eagle Heights University

Article II

Purpose: The purpose of this organization shall be to equip Christian students for a lifetime of godly living. This is done primarily through integrating their lives with those of other adults involved in Eagle Height Church in order to provide valued personal relationships and mentorship.

Article III

Officers:

Section 1. The officers of this organization shall be a president, vice president, treasurer, and secretary.

Section 2. The qualifications for officers in this organization shall be a GPA of 2.0 or higher, in good standing with the university, and a full-time student.

Section 3. The duties of these officers shall include but not be limited to the following:

- The President shall serve as the head of operations, organizing and delegating primary responsibilities among other officers and members.
- The Vice President shall act as public relations in relaying information about the event to the members and the public (students). If the President is no longer able to fulfill his/her duties, the Vice President shall fill this void.
- The Treasurer will handle all financial matters and will attend the annual treasurers workshop.
- The Secretary will handle all documentation and will record all officer meetings in minutes. The Secretary shall also file organizational reports with the Department of Leadership and Campus Life as outlined in Article VIII.

Section 4. The elections of this organization shall be conducted in the spring of each year, with new officer installment in the fall. Elections shall be conducted by a vote of the membership. The terms of office shall be one school year. Vacancies shall be filled by appointment by the current officers.

Section 5. The Faculty Advisor shall be appointed by a majority vote of the officers. The Faculty Advisor shall be a full-time faculty or staff member of OSU who demonstrates care and consideration for the growth and success of students.

Article IV

Quorum: A quorum for this organization shall be a simple majority.

Article V

Membership: Membership in Eagle Heights University will be available to all undergraduate and graduate students in good standing with the university and with a GPA of 2.0.

Article VI

Dues: Dues for this organization shall be collected according to the by-laws.

Article VII

By-Laws: A by-law may be passed at any regular meeting of the organization by a majority vote of those in attendance, providing a quorum is present.

Article VIII

Reports to Leadership and Campus Life Office:

Section 1. At the beginning of the fall semester, Eagle Heights University shall report the name of officers and advisors to the Department of Leadership and Campus Life and shall promptly report any changes that occur during the school year.

Section 2. At the beginning of the fall semester, Eagle Heights University will file with the Department of Leadership and Campus Life a signed "Affirmation of Compliance."

Section 3. The funds of Eagle Heights University, if any, will be deposited with the University banking services and these may be audited yearly, preferably at the time a new treasurer is installed.

Section 4. It is understood that failure to submit such materials, either through continued negligence or willful omission, may result in the suspension of the charter of this organization by the Committee on Student Organizations.

Article IX

Amendments:

Section 1. Amendments to the constitutional by-laws may be made by a 2/3 vote of the entire membership. Amendments will be submitted for the approval of the Committee on Student Organizations.